

From: [Barrington, John](#)
To: [Homann, Lisa](#); [Mullen, William](#)
Subject: RE: sample question
Date: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 9:22:21 AM

Enter the results. They did get it and run it. We missed this bottle when we dropped off the samples. When we got back to our office, we found it at the bottom of the cooler then ran it back over.

Thanks for checking,
John

From: Homann, Lisa <Lisa.Homann@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 8:51 AM
To: Mullen, William <William.Mullen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Barrington, John <John.Barrington@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: sample question

Hi,

I was going over the samples in this RQ to enter the overflow data, but I noticed that the Sanders' submittal form says that the lab (presumably) didn't receive the sample G1SD0070, but there are results for it. It looks like it was dropped off at the lab? Do you know what happened? I just need to know whether to cancel the sample or enter the results for that sample.

Thank you!

Lisa